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NOTICE OF 45™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 45™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF
MULTIPURPOSE TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, THE 30™ DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 10:30 A.M AT THE CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT D-2, KALINDI
COLONY, NEW DELHI-110065 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Receive, consider and adapt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023, including Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and loss and cash flow
statement for the year ended that date together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports
thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Ashish Singh, who retires by rotation in terms of section
152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To Appoint M/s M/s Karmv and Company, Chartered Accountants, (FRN:023022N) as statutory
auditor of the company.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
made thereunder and other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act {including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s. Karmv and Company,
Chartered Accountants {FRN: 023022N), be and is hereby appointaed as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company for financial year 2023-24 in place of retiring Auditors M/s Nidhi Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, (whose tenure expires on this Annual General Meeting) from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 46" Annual General Meeting to
be held in 2024 at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company with the
mutual consent of Auditors.”

By Order of the Board

For Multipurpose Trading and Agencies Ltd.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04/09/2023
S/d
Ashish Singh
Managing Director
DIN: 00066423
Add: B-1 Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-65
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NOTES:
1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend

and vote instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company.

Proxy form in MGT-11 duly filled up and executed must be received at the Registered Office of
the company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting. Pursuant to Section
105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty
members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share Capital of
Company may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other
Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours
(Sunday is included in computation of 48 hours) before the commencement of the Meeting. A
Proxy Form is annexed to this report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,
societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members are requested to:
a. Bring their copy of the Annual Report and Attendance Slip with them at the Annual
General Meeting.
b. Quote their Regd. Folio Number/OP and Client ID Nos. in all their carrespondence with
the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall be available for inspection by
members.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
24" September, 2023 to 30" September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement is open for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company on all working days during
business hours up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Members desirous of obtaining any information in respect of Accounts of the Company are
requested to send their queries in writing to the Company at its registered office so as to reach
at least seven days before the date of the meeting. Members are also requested to convert their
physical holding to demat to avoid hassles involved with physical shares, such as possihility of
loss, mutilation, and to ensure safe and speedy transaction in securities. Members are also
requested to notify change of address, bank details, ECS mandates, e-mail id, if any, to their
Depository Participants (DPs) in respect to their electronic share accounts and to the Registrar &
Transfer Agent of the Company i.e. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, New Delhi in
respect of their physical share folios to avoid procedural delays.

Pursuant to SEBI circular, it is mandatory to guote PAN for transfer/transmission of shares in
physical form therefore, the transferee{s)/ legal heirs are required to furnish a copy of their PAN
to the Registrars and Transfer agents, M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi,
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10.

11.

12,

13.

a)

f)

The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through electronic voting system and the
Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. Instructions and other information
relating to e-voting are given in this Notice under Note No 13.

Members desiring any information/clarification on the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company in advance at least seven (7) days before the meeting s0 as to keep the information
ready at the time of Annual General Meeting.

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 facility for making nominations is available to the
shareholders in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the
Registered Office of the Company.

Information and other instructions relating to -voting are as under:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as
amended and relevant Clause of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide to
its members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the
Meeting by electronic means. The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting
system from a place other than the venue of the Meeting (‘remote e-voting’).

The facility shall be made available at the Meeting and the members attending the Meeting
who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting through
‘Insta Poll'.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but
shall not be entitied to cast their vote again.

The Company shall also provide facility for voting through polling paper which shall be
available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already casted
their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting.

The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its members to enable
them to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of
MNational Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL") as the Authorized Agency to provide remote
e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of casting votes by a member by using an electronic voting
systemn from a place other than the venue of a General Meeting).

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Deepak Somiya & Co., a Practicing
Company Secretary, New Delhi as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the Insta Poll and remote e-vating
process in a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be
appainted and will be available for same purpose.
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g) Remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:

Commencement of remote e-voting 9.00 a.m. On 26" September 2023

End of remote e-voting 5.00 p.m. On 29" September 2023

Please note that remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and
the e-voting module shall be disabled upon expiry of aforesaid period.

h) The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) is 23" September, 2023.

i) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting (Insta Poll) and through remote
e-voting, will, not later than three days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated
scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to the Chairman. The results declared along with the
consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.multipurposetrading.in

i} The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with
the Company/Depository Participants(s)]:

1)  Open email and open PDF file with your Client ID or Folie No. as password. The said PDF file
contains your user |D and password/PIN for e-voting. Please note that the password is an
initial password.

2)  Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

3]  Click on Shareholder - Login

4) Put user 1D and password as initial password/PIN noted in step {i) above. Click Login.

5)  Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice
with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note down new passwaord. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

6) Home page of e-vating opens. Click on e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles.

7} Select "EVEN" of Multipurpose Trading and Agencies Limited.

8) Now you are ready for e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

9)  Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also "Confirm” when
prompted.

10)  Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

11}  Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

12) Institutional shareholders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are reqguired to send

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
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authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to Info@multipurposetrading.in with
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com

C.If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user 1D and
password/PIN for casting your vote,

D. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which
may be used for sending future communication(s).

E.The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.multipurposetrading.in, and on the website of NSDL within three days of passing of the

resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the BOMBEY STOCK EXCHANGE.

Important Communication to Members

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing
paperless compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice /
documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail te its members. To support this green
initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses,
so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings with the
Depository through their concerned Depositary Participants. Members whao hold shares in physical form
are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Multipurpose Trading and Agencies Ltd.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04/09/2023
S/d
Ashish Singh
Chairman & Director
DIN: 00066423
Add: B-1 Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-65
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ADMISSION SLIP
AGM: 45"

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance
with their specimen signatures registered with the Company/Depositories.

] | Client 1D veverrennn

Regd. Folio No............. No. of Shares.........

Mame(s)in Full  Father's/Husband’s Name Address as Regd. with the Company

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 45" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on
Saturday, 30" day of September, 2023 at 10:30 a.m. at corporate office D-2, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-
110065,

Member Proxy

Member's/Proxy’s Signature**

* Applicable for investors holding shares in physical form.

** Please strike out whichever is not Applicable
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o

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L70101DLZ002PLC115544

Name of the company: Multipurpose Trading And Agencies Limited
Registered office: B-1, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi — 110065.

Name of the member (s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id:

Folio Nof Client Id :
DPID:

I/We, being the member (s} of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: SIENatUre ! veeensiicianes

2. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: 114 gk 1 0] £ <3,

As my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 45" Annual
General Meeting of the company, to be held on Saturday, 30" day of September, 2023 at 10:30 A.M. at
the Carporate office of the Company at D-2, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-110065 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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3

Resolutions For(Approved) Against{Rejected)
1. To consider the Audited Financial Statements
for the year / period ended 31™ March, 2023.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashish
Singh {DIN: 0066423), who retires by rotation
and being eligible offer himself for
reappointment.
3. Appointment of M/s KARMV AND COMPANY,
Chartered Accountants {FRN:023022N) as
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the
financial year 2023-24 .
Affix Revenue Stam
Signed this................ day of September, 2023 4
Signature of shareholder...........cocvv . Signature of Proxy holder{s).......covvvinin,

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint

a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

joint holders should be stated.

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the

10
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fPursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21{1)} | of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Multipurpose Trading And Agencies Limited
Registered Office: B-1, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-110065

CIN: L70101DL2002PLC115544

BALLOT PAPER
S.No Particulars Details
1. MName of the first named
Shareholder (In Block Letters)
2. Postal address
3. Registered Folio No./ *Client |D
No. (*applicable to investors
holding shares in dematerialized
form)
4. Class of Share Equity Shares

| hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my
assent or dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner:

S.No. Item No. Mo. of Shares | assent to the I dissent from
held by me resolution the resolution
1 To consider the Audited Financial
Statements for the year / period ended 31°
March, 2023 including Report of Board of
directors & Auditors.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashish
Singh (DIN: 0066423), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offer himself for
reappointment.
3. Appointment of M/s KARMY AND
COMPANY, Chartered Accountants
{FRM:023022N) as Statutory Auditor of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24.
Date:
Place: (Signature of the shareholder®*)

{*as per Company records)

11
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 26™ September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends
on Friday, 29" September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23™ September, 2023,
may cast their vote electronically? The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion
to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date,

being 23! September, 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps™ which are

mentiomed below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A n me for e-Voting for Individual shareholde ding securities in dema

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

holding  securities
in demat mode
with NSDL.

Type of | Login Method

shareholders

Individual I. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
Shareholders Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner™
icon under “Login™ which is available under *IDeAS” section , this
will prompt you to enter your existing User 1D and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Votng page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and vou will
be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period If you are not registered for 1DeAS
e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.
Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg. jsp

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on

13
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a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system 1s launched. click on the icon “Logm™ which is
available under *Sharcholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have 1o enter your User 1D (i.e. yvour sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL}, Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen, After successful
authentication. you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be redirected to
e-Yoting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.
Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience,

NSDL Mobile App is available on

"' AppStore B Google Play

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in  demat  mode
with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voring page withour any further
authentication. The users to login Eusi/Easiest are requested o
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking rhe evoting oprion, the user will be able to see e-Voring
page of the e-Voling service provider for custing your vote during
the remote e-Voring period. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers,
so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website
directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
ayailable at CDSL wehsite www cdslindia.comand click on login &

14
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New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the evoting i1s in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget

User 1D and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual

Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues

related to login through

Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

securities in demat
NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can

mode with | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 -
2499 7000

securities in demat
CDSL

Individual Shareholders helding | Members facing any technical issue in login can

mode with | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

l. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
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2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched. click on the icon “Login”™ which
is available under “Sharcholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in ar
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once vou log-in to NSDL
eservices dfter using vour log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 Le. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User 1D details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

Your User 1D is:

a) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN3({0##*
and Client ID is | 2%%%#%¥% then your user
TD is IN3O( 5 Do

b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. _ ) ) )
For example if your Beneficiary 1D is
| 2%F#kEek st d¥ ¥+ then your user 1D is
| Dot e s sk e el e s o

¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio mumber is 00]##%
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
1014560071 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user yvour existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the “mitial password” which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, vou need to enter the ‘initial password™ and the
system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your “initial password™?

(i) If your email 1D is registered im your demat account or with the
company, vour ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
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password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client 1D for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your *User [D" and
your “initial password’.

(11) If your email ID is not registered. please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If vou are unable fo retrieve or have not received the = Initial password™ or have

forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If vou are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?" (If vou are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password. tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by sclecting
on the check box.

8. Now, you will have 1o click on “Login”™ button.

9. After vou click on the "Login” button. Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast vour vote electronicallyon NSDL e-Voting system.

1. After successful login at Step 1. vou will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycleis in active status.

2. Select “EVEN" of company for which vou wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully”™ will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on
the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resclution, you will not be allowed to modify vour
vole.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

I

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to deepak somaiya@rediffmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF,
NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attarney / Authority Letter
etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under"e-
Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event,
vou will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset
Password?" option available on www.evoting. nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user mapual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send
i reguest at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate {(front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
info@multipurposetrading.in

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary 1D}, Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to info@multipurpesetrading.in. If you are an Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login

method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alernatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4, In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
account in order to access e-\Voting facility.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

{Annual Report 2022-2

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company,
along with the audited financial statements, for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Fi ial Resul

The performance of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized below:

(Figures in Rs.)

ITEM Ason 31t March, | Ason 31t March,
2023 2022
Sales & other Income 33,80,056.64 32,51,589.00
Expenditure 14,16,460.15 16,42,496.00
Profit / Loss before depreciation and tax 19,63,596.49 16,09,083.00
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Tax 7640.00 1,45,588.00
MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 (1,08,764.00)
Deferred tax 85.00 244.00
Profit / Loss after tax and depreciation 19,55,871.49 13,54,538.00

Operations

3

Your Company has achieved Net profit of Rs. 19,55,871.49/- in the current financial year 2022-23 as
in compare to net profit of Rs. 13,54,538.00/- for the previous fiscal.

Liguidity

We continue to be debt-free and maintain sufficient cash to meet our strategic objectives. We
understand that liquidity in the Balance Sheet has to balance between earning adequate returns and
the need to cover financial and business risks. Liquidity enable us to make a rapid shift in direction, if
there is a market demand. We believe that our working capital is sufficient to meet our current

requirements.
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—Dividend

Considering the present conditions of business and growth stage of Company, The Board of
Directors of the company has decided not to recommend any dividend for the Financial Year 2022-
23. The management being optimistic about the return from business activities has proposed to
plough back profit into the business activities of the Company.

Deposits

The company had neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits] Rules 2014.

Directors

Mr, Ashish Singh, Director of the Company, who is liable to retire by reotation at the Annual General
Meeting and being eligible offered himself for reappointment.

Board diversity

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. We believe
that a truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill,
regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and
gender, which will help us retain our competitive advantage.

Number of meetings of the Board
The Board met 5 (five) times during the financial year 2022-23, the details of which are given in the

Corporate Governance Report. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed
120 days, as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

Pali Di ; ) l .

The Current policy is to have an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directars to maintain the independence of the Board and separate its function of governance and
management. On March 31, 2023, the Board consists of five members, three of whom are
Executive/Non-executive Director and two Independent Directors.

The policy of the Company on director's appointment and remuneration, including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters, as
required under sub- section (3) of Section 178 of the Companles Act, 2013, is available on our
website (http://www.multipurposetrading.in/). We affirm that the remuneration paid to the
directors is as per the terms laid out in nomination and remuneration policy of the Company.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from independent director under Section 149(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013, that they meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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Board Evaluation

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, mandates that the
Board shall monitor and review the Board evaluation framework The frameworl includes the
evaluation of directors on various parameters such as:

Board dynamics and relationships
Information flows

Decision-making

Relationship with stakeholders

Company performance and strategy

Tracking Board and Committee’s effectiveness
Peer evaluation

The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of
its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors. Schedule 1V of the
Companies Act, 2013 states that the performance evaluation of independent director shall be done
by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.

The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria
and framework adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been explained in the Corporate
Governance report. The Board approved the evaluation results as collated by the nomination and
remuneration committee.

EFamiliarization program for independent directors

All independent directors inducted into the Board attend an orientation program. The details of
training and familiarization program are provided in the Corporate Governance report and is also
available on our website.

Listing Agreement

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on September 2, 2015 issued SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 with the aim to consolidate and
streamline the provisions of the Listing Agreement for different segments of capital markets top
ensure better enforceability. The Company has entered into the listing agreement with BSE
Limited.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Chairman of the Board

Ashish Singh, Director of the Company, took over as the Chairman of the Board.
Committees of the Board

Currently, the Board has three committees: The Audit Committee, the Shareholder’s/ Investor’s
Grievance Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. A detailed note on the
composition of the Board and its committees is provided in the corporate governance report
section.
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Since there was no unpaidfunclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do notapply

Internal financial control and its adeguacy

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

Significant and material orders

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulator or courts or tribunal impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

L. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 315t March 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures.

ii.  The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit and Loss of
the company for that period.

iii.  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv.  The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a Going Concern Basis.

v.  The Directors had laid down internal financial contrels to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

vi.  The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such system were adequate and operating effectively.

Details of Related Party Transactions and Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered
under the provisions of Section 188 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively are given in
the notes to the Financial Statements attached to the Directors’ Report.
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The information required under Section 134(3}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule B(3) of
Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014, relating te the conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption are not applicable on the Company.

Corporate Governance:
Our Corporate Governance philosophy

Corporate Governance is about maximizing shareholder value legally, ethically and sustainably. The
goal of corporate governance is to ensure fairness for every stakeholder. We believe sound
corporate governance is critical to enhance and retain investor trust. We always seek to ensure that
our performance is driven by integrity. Our Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities in the
widest sense of the term. Our disclosures seek to attain the best practices in international corporate
governance. We also endeavor to enhance long-term shareholder values and respect minority
rights in all our business decisions.

Our Corporate Governance report forms the part of Annual Report as Annexure-I.

Extract of annual return

In accordance with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the annual return in
the prescribed format is appended as Annexure -ll to the Board's report.

Secretarial Audit Report

The Company has obtained Secretarial Audit Report as required under Section 204{1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 from M/s. Deepak Somaiya & Co, Company Secretaries in practice. The said
Report is attached with this Report as Annexure — 111,

Auditors

M/s Nidhi Bansal & Co. Chartered Accountants, statutory auditors of the company, who were
appointed in Annual General Meeting held on 30t September, 2019 for four years to audit the
accounts of the company till the conclusion the Annual General Meeting of the financial year 2022-
23, will discontinue as statutory auditor of the Company and new auditor M/s KARMV AND
COMPANY, Chartered Accountants FRN: 023022N is appointed to audit books of accounts for
financial vear 2023-24 and issue reports for quarterly financial results as per SEBI [(LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not
call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation
or adverse remark except remarks upon the investment made in a company under same
management.

The said Auditor's Report is attached with this Report as Annexure - 1V,
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The response to the auditor’s remarks

With respect to audit report for the financial yvears 2022-23, the Auditor made remarks upon
investment of Rs.2.00 Crores in M/s One City Promoters Private Limited ([real estate company)
made by the company in the financial year 2013-14.

Response

The Company has made investment of Rs.2.00 Crores in One City Promoters Pvt. Ltd. with a view to
invest in the future project of the said company. The Company has informed that they are looking
for viable project to start in future and the money invested is safe and thus the money invested by
us is not prejudice to the interest of the company.

Corporate social responsibility

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives
as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

The details of various committees and their functions are part of Corporate Governance Report.

Risks M Pali

The Company has a risk management policy, which from time to time, is reviewed by the Audit
Committee of Directors as well as by the Board of Directors. The Policy is reviewed quarterly by
assessing the threats and opportunities. The Policy is designed to provide the categorization of risk
into threat and its cause, impact, treatment and control measures. As part of the Risk Management
policy, the relevant parameters for protection of environment, safety of operations and health of
people at work and monitored regularly with reference to statutory regulations and guidelines
defined by the Company.

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid down a Cede of Conduct applicable to the Board of Directors and
Senior Management. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct.

Employees
Employee’s relations continue to be cordial during the year.

General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

e Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.
e Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
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e Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.

e Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

e No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant
to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act,
2013.
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By Order of the Beard
For Multipurpose Trading and Agencies Ltd.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/05/2023
S/d
Ashish Singh
Chairman & Director

DIN: 00066423
Add: B-1 Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-65
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Annexure-1
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Philosophy on Corporate Governance

We believe in adopting best practices of corporate governance and focus on enhancement of long
term stakeholder value without compromising on ethical standards. Thus Corporate Governance is
important to build confidence and trust which leads to strong and stable partnership with the
Investors and all other Stakeholders.

However As per the provision of Regulation 15(2)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015 , our Company is not required to furnish a report on Corporate
Governance under Regulation 27(2) of SEBI[ Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements}
Regulation 2015.

Rights of Shareholders
Your Company protects and facilitates shareholders’ rights, provides adequate and timely

information, oppertunity to participate effectively in general meeting and ensure equitable
treatment to all shareholders.

Role of stakeholders in Corporate Governance

Your Company recognizes the rights of stakeholders and encourages co-operation between the
Company and stakeholders to enable participation in Corporate Governance process.

Disclosures and transparency

Your Company ensures timely and accurate disclosure on all material matters including the
financial situation, performance, ownership and governance of the Company.

1. Board of directors:

The Company has optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and the
company has also appointed Chief Financial officer & Company Secretary. Currently, the Board
consists of Five Directors out of which 2 are Executive Directors, 1 Non-Executive Director and 2
are Non Executive Independent Directors. None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more
than 10 Committees and Chalrman of more than five Committees as specified in the Regulation
26(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [the "SEBI”
Regulations, 2015] across all the companies in which they are Director. The necessary disclosures
regarding Committee positions have been made by the Directors.

Name of Directors Category of Directorship

Mr. Ashish singh Director (MD/Executive Director)

Mrs. Kalpana singh Director (Executive Director & Women
Director)

Mrs. Shiwani singh Non Executive Director
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Mr. Mukesh aggarwal Non Executive Independent Director
Mr. Bhependra Non Executive Independent Director

Board Meeting held in Financial Year 2022 - 23 and attendance of Directors:

The Board of Directors is the apex body constituted for overseeing the Company’s overall functioning,
The Board provides and evaluates the Company’s strategic direction, management policies and their
effectiveness, and ensures that shareholders’ long-term interests are being served.

Meetings of the Board and its Committee/s are generally held in New Delhl and scheduled well in
advance. The Company Secretary in consultation with chairman drafts the agenda for each Board
Meeting along with explanatory notes and distributes these in advance to the directors. Normally the
Board meets at least once in a quarter to consider amongst other businesses, the quarterly performance
of the company and financial results. The maximum time gap between any two meetings is not more
than 120 days. Detailed agenda notes are circulated well in advance. All material information is
incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it
is not practicable to attach any document to the agenda, it is tabled before the meeting with specific
reference to this effect in the agenda. The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each
Beoard and Committee meeting. Draft minutes are circulated to Board/ Board Committee members for
their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the
meeting. The Directors actively participate in the deliberation at these meetings. During the year, five
Board Meetings were held on 30.05.2022, 13.08.2022,02.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 13.02.2023.

The attendance of each Director in the Board Meetings is detailed herein below:

Name of | Executive/ No. of Board | No. of Board | Attendance at the last
Director Non Executive | meeting eligible | Meetings AGM held on September
to attend during | attended during | 30™. 2022
2022-2023 2022-2023
AshishSingh | Executive 5 5 Present
Kalpana Singh Executive 5 5 Present
womern
Director
Shiwani Singh | Non-Executive 5 4 Absent
Mukesh Non Executive 5 3 Absent
Aggarwal & Independent
Director
Bhupendra Non Executive 5 5 Present
& Independent
Director
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2. Resolution passed by circulation

{Annual Report 2022-23)

No Resolution was passed by circulation during the financlal year 2022 - 23.

Details of remuneration paid to directors and Managing Director of the Company is
mentioned at no. 5 in the below table, however the Company had not paid any
remuneration to director of the Company who voluntarily waived off the remuneration
and fees payable in the best interest of the Company as the Company is on the stage of
growth and ploughs back the profit of the Company in the growth of the Company.

4. Independent Director’'s Remuneration

The company has not paid any fee/remuneration to Independent Director.

5. Discl : { Section 11 Part B of Schedule V to the C ies Act, 2013

i). All elements of remuneration package of all directors of the company:

In Rupees
5L Name & Designation | Salaries Benefits Bonus | Stock | Pension
No. Option
1 Ashish Singh Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B Shiwani Singh Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
4. Mukesh Aggarwal Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 Bhupendra Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

ii). Stock option details of every director: No stock option was given to any director.

6. Shareholding of Directors in the Company as on March 31, 2023

Sl. | Name of Director No. of Shares % of Total Shareholding
No.

1. | ASHISH SINGH 6,11,710 12.36

Z: KALPANA SINGH 5,59,000 11.29
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7. Committees of Board

{Annual Report 2022-23)

The Board of Directors of the company has constituted the following Committees namely (i} Audit
Committee (ii) Nomination & Remuneration Committee and (iii) Stakeholders grievance
Committee.

(1) Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee consists of the following Directors as on date of the Report:

Name of the | Category of | Functions of the Committee Attendance

Directors Directorship

Mr. Bhupendra Chairman & | Maximum members of the committee | Quorum were
Independent |are Non executive. And their | presented at the

Director responsibilities to function as per SEBI | Meeting of
Mr. Mukesh | Independent | Guidelines and recommends to the | Committee which
Aggarwal Director meeting held on board Compensation | were held on
Package for the Managing Director. It
also reviews from time to time the | 30.05.2022,
Mr. Ashish Singh Managing overall Compensation structure and | 13.08.2022,
Director related policies with a view to attract, | 14.11.2022,
motivate and retain employees 13.02.2023
(2} Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
Name of the | Category of | Functions of the | Attendance
Directors Directorship Committee
Mrs. Shiwani Singh Non Executive | The Committee Quorum were
Director & Chairman | Is vested with the | presented at the
of Committee responsibilities to function | Meeting of
Mr. Bhupendra Independent Non | as per SEBI Guidelines and | Committee

Executive Director

Mr. Mukesh Aggarwal

Independent Non
Executive Director

recommends to the Board
Compensation Package for
the Managing Director. It
also reviews from time to

which were held
on
13/02/2023

time the overall
Compensation structure
and related

Policies with a view to
attract motivate and retain
employees.

The Committee identifies and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the
Board his / her appointment.

The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed
by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.
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The Committee fixes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performance and also
practice in the industry. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
include review and recommendation to the Board of Directors of the remuneration paid to the
Directors. The Committee meets as and when required to consider remuneration of Directors.

(3) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee :

The Board has constitutes a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee for the purpose of effective
Redressal of the complaints and concerns of the shareholders and other stakeholders of the
Company.

The Committee comprises the following Directors as members as on the date of the Report:

1. Mrs. Shiwani Singh Chairman & Non- Executive director
2. Mr. Bhupendra Independent Director
3. Mr. Jitendra Kr. Chaurasia Company Secretary / Grievance Officer

The Company has not received any complaints during the year. There was no valid request
for transfer of shares pending as on 31 March, 2023.

(4) Independent Directors’ Meeting:

A meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 13t February, 2023, at
-2 Kalindi colony New Delhi- 65. In conformity with the provisions of the Schedule IV of
the Companies Act, 2013 & the Listing Agreement.

(5) Disclosures:

a)

b)

The Company has established the Vigil Mechanism, by formulating Whistle Blower Policy
(WBF), for Directors and Employees of the Company to report their genuine concerns or
grievances to the Company. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the policy of Vigil Mechanism.

Code of Conduct:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management and the same has been placed on the Company’s website. All Board Members
and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
for the year under review,

Whistle Blower Policy

The company has a whistle blower policy as part of the code of conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management. The company has also established a vigil mechanism for
directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or viclation of the company’'s code of conduct or ethics policy. This mechanism
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s)/emplovee(s) who
avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee n exceptional cases. Details of this mechanism Is disclosed on website of the
company.
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d) Prohibition of Insider Trading:

In Compliance with the SEBI Regulations on Prevention of Insider Trading, the Company
has framed a Code of Conduct to avoid any insider trading and it is applicable to all the
Directors, Officers and such employees of the Company who are expected to have access to
the unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Code lays down
guidelines, which advises them on procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made,
while dealing with the shares of the Company.

Terms and conditions of Independent Directors

All the relevant terms and conditions to appoint an Independent Director of the Company
have been disclosed on the website of the Company at
http://www.multipurpesetrading.in/. The appointment of Independent Directors is in
Compliance with Regulation 25(1) and (2] of SEBI Regulation, 2015.

Means of Communication

The Company has developed an investor friendly website
http:/ /www.multipurposetrading.in/ and is in the process to update the required details
as per the Regulations of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act 2013.

(6) General Shareholder's Information

(a) Last Annual General Meeting information

Day, Date - 30" September 2022
Time : 10:00 AM,
Venue 1 -2, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-110065

(b) Financial Calendar

Multipurpose Trading and Agencies Limited follows the financial year from April to
March. The Unaudited Financial Results for the first three quarters and 4" Quarter & the
Audited Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2023 were taken on record and
approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting(s) held on the following dates:

Quarter Ended Date of Board Meeting
April - June, 2022 13.08.2022

July - September, 2022 14/11/2022

October - December, 2022 13/02/2023

Year Ended March 31, 2023 30/05/2023
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(c) Book Closure

The company's Register of Members and Share Transfer books will be remain closed from
24 September 2023 to 30t September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting of the Company which is to be held on Saturday, 30® September,
2023.

(d) Stock Exchanges

The Company’s equity shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange and the details of
which are as follows:

S. No. Name and address of the Stock Exchange
1. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai- 400001

There is no outstanding listing fees payable to Bombay Stock Exchange Limited for the
Financial Year 2022-23.

(e} Dividend paid for the last three years
No Dividend is paid by the Company during last three year.

(f) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2023

Sl. No. Shareholders No. of shares Percentage
A. Promoter's Holding

L. Indian Promoters 1188710 24.01

I Foreign Promoters 36400 0.74

B. Non-Promoter’s Holding

1. Banks, Fls, Insurance Cos, -= -

Central/State Govt. Institutions/
Non-Govt. Institutions

2. Foreign Institutional Investors - --
G Others
L Private Corporate Bodies
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2. Indian Public (including HUF & 3724890 75.25
Body Corporates)
3. NRIs/OCBs - --
4. Trust - ==

=1}

Others [shares in transit)

Grand Total 49,50,000 100.00%

(g) Registrar and Transfer Agents

M/s. Skyline Financial Service Private Limited. Shop No.D-153/A, I-Area, Okhla Phase I,
Okhla Industrial Area, New Delhi-110020 deal with all aspects of investor servicing relating
to shares,

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity

Type of Securities Dematerialized Holding Percentage

Equity 4906700 99.12

For the purpose of dematerialization, agreements have been signed by the Company with
national Security Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited,
whereby the security holders have an option to dematerialize their shares either of the
depositories.

(h) Secretarial Audit Report

As stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, M/s. Deepak Somaiya & Co.
Company Secretaries, carries out the Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Ltd. (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter
and the Report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges. The audit, inter alia confirms
that the total listed and paid up capital of the company is in agreement with the aggregate of
the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and the total
number of shares in physical form.

(7) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs /Warrants or any Convertible instruments

There are no cutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments.
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(8) Address for correspondence

Shareholders are advised to correspond the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent - M/s. Skyline
Financial Service Private Limited, D-153/A, I¢Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, New
Delhi-110020, Phone No. 011-40450193 to 197, E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com for any query
regarding Share Transfer / Transmission etc. and other related matter or may contact Mr.
Jitendra Chaurasia, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer on Phone No. 011-
42908812 and e-mail: Info@multipurposetrading.in

(9) Management discussion and analysis:

.

Industry Structure and Developments:

During the period Company has earned net profit of Rs. 19,55,871.49 in comparison to
previous year loss of Rs.13,54,538.00 and the management of Multipurpose Trading and
Agencies limited is hoping of "progress” of the Company in upcoming years.

Opportunities and Threats:

The growth of the Company is subject to opportunities and threats as are applicable to the
industry from time to time.

Segment wise Performance:

The Company is operating in single segment. Hence, there is no need of reporting segment
wise performance.

Recent Trend and Future Outlook:

Efforts are being made to initiate business activity during the current year.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:

The Company has adequate systems of Internal Controls. These controls ensure
safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error, adequacy and
completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance:

The financial performance of the Company for the year 2022-23 is described in the
Directors’ Report.

Material Developments in Human Resources and Industrial Relations Front:

The Company has continued to give special attention to Human Resources/Industrial
Relations development. Industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year.
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(10} CEO/CFO Certification:

The Managing Director have given the necessary certilicates as required under regulation
17(8) of SEBI Regulation, 2015.

DECLARATION

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personne! of the Company have affirmed
the compliance with the provisions of the code of conduct for the year ended on 31 March,
2023,

By Order of the Board
For Multipurpose Trading and Agencies Ltd.
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/05/2023

S/d

Ashish Singh

Chairman & Director

DIN: 00066423

Add: B-1 Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-65
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Annexure -1
Form No. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON 315" MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

(1) CIN L70101DL2002PLC115544

(2) | Registration Date 24/05/2002

(3) | Name of the Company MULTIPURPOSE TRADING
AND AGENCIES LIMITED

(4) | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company limited by
Shares

(5) | Address of the registered Office and Contact Details B-1, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-

110065,Phone/  Fax: 011-
26316162, 011-269198909

(6) | Whether Listed Company (Yes/No) Yes

(7) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | Skyline Financial Services
Transfer Agent, if any Private Limited, D-153 A, 1st
Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020,
011-40450193 to 197

II, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

The Company is into Trading and Investment business activity.

[T, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company has no Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate Company.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN:

Category of | No. of Shares held as on 1= April, 2022

Shareholders

No. of Shares held as on 31 March, 2023

Demat

Physical

Total

% of total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of total
Shares
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A. Promoters

(1] Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

1188710

1188710

24.01

1188710

1188710

24.01

b) Central Govt,

c) State Govt.(s)

d] Bodies Corp

e) Banks / Fl

i) Any other

a5 Foreign
(Indlvidual
Only)

36400

36400

0.74

36400

36400

0.74

Total Share
holding of
Promoter (A)

1188710

36400

1225110

24.75

1188710

36400

1225110

24.75

B. Public
Shareholdi

ng

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

h) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d] State Govt(s)

¢) VCF

f) Ins.
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign VCF
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i) Others
(specify)

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

2202735

2202735

44,50

2058896

2058898

41.59

il] Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individuals
holding =< =
Rs.2,00,000

208066

6900

214966

4.34

316262

6900

323162

6.53

i) Individuals
holding > Rs.
2,600,000

1019622

1015622

20.60

1026220

1026220

20.73

c) Others
(specify)

NRIs

OCB

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Memhers

Trusts

Others

287567

287567

3leol2

316612

6.40

Sub
(B)(2):-

Total

3717990

6900

3724890

3717990

6900

3724890

72.25




MLULTIPURPOSE TRADING AND AGENCIES LTD.
Feg Oflice: B-l, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-1 10063
CTIN-LTOT0TRIA00ITLOT | 5544
Fhone! Fax: 0] 1=263160167F, (1] [-2659] 9590

(Anomal Report 2022-23)

Total 3717990 | 6900 3724890 75.25 3717990 | 6200 3724890 75.25
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)}+(B)(
2)
C. Share held - - - - - - - -
by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total | 4906700 | 43300 | 4950000 | 100% | 4906700 | 43300 4950000 100%
(A+B+C)
i) Shareholding of Promoters:
Sr. | Shareholders Shareholding held as on 01- | Shareholding held as on 31- | %
No. | Name 04-2022 03-2023 Change
in
Sharehol
ding
during
the year
No. of| % of |% of | No. of |% of | % of
shares total Shares shares total Shares
shares | Pledged/e shares | Pledged/
of the | ncumbere of the | encumbe
Compa | d to total Comp |red to
ny shares. any total
shares.
1 KALPNA SINGH 559000 11.29 - 559000 | 11.29 - -
2 ASHISH SINGH 611710 12.36 611710 | 1236 -
3 BHUPENDRA 18400 0.37 - 18400 037 - -
KANSAGRA
4 SANJAY 18000 0.36 - 18000 036 - -
MALHOTRA
5 AJAY SINGH 18000 0.36 - 18000 0.36 - -

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:

There is no changa in promoter shareholding during the year 2022-23 as above.
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

{Anomal Report 2022-23)

Sr. No. For Each of the | Shareholding as on | Changes Shareholding as on
Top 10 | 01-04-2022 y 31-03-2023
Shareholders During the

Year
[increase/
No. of | % of decrease) due No. of | % of total
shares | total to shares | shares of
shares of the
the transfer) Company
Compan
e ol Shares)
¥

1 DINESH KUMAR 450000 904 No Change 450000 .09

2 INNOVIST  INDIA | 420000 B.48 No Change 420000 B8.48
PRIVATE LIMITED

3 oM JAl JAGDISH | 420000 B48 No Change 420000 B48
INFRASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED

4 BLUEBELL 380000 7.68 No Change 330000 7.68
AGENCIES PRIVATE
LIMITED

5 DOLLY 6.06 6.06 No Change 300000 6.06
ENTERTAINMENT
(P)LTD

(& ANOOFP KUMAR | 282726 571 No Change 282726 571
AGGARWAL &

SONS HUF

7 DEWAN FINANCIAL | 280000 5.66 No Change 280000 5.66
SERVICE Ltd.

8 DIVINE COMEX | 400000 B.OR Sale of Shares 254103 5.13
ENTERFRISES
PRIVETE LIMITED (Decrease)

O DHARMENDER 225000 4.55 No Change 225000 455
KUMAR
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10 SUKHEIR
MANN

SINGH

200000

4 049%,

No Change

199909 40474

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr, Shareholding, if any, of | Shareholding as on | Changes | Shareholding as on
No. each Directors and each | 01-04-2022 ' 31-03-2023
Key Managerial Personnel During
the Year
Mo. of | % of total No. of | % of total
sharas shares of shares shares of
the the
Company Company
1 Ashish Singh 611710 | 12.36 - 611710 | 12.36
& Kalpana Singh 559000 | 11.29 - 559000 | 11.29

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment:

Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

At the beginning Nil 768924 Nil 768924

of the year
Change during Nil 59261 Nil 589261
the year

At the end of the Nil B2818B5 Wil 828185

year
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager:
Remuneration of Rs 0.00 was paid during 2022-23 to Managing director

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

No Sitting fee/Remuneration was paid during 2022-23 to Independent Director.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
Remuneration of Rs. 3.00 Lakhs was paid during 2022-23 to Company Secretary.

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There are no such Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of Offences as on the date of report.

By Order of the Board
For Multipurpose Trading and Agencies Ltd.
Place: New Delhi
Date:

S/d

Ashish Singh

Chairman & Director

DIN: 00066423

Add: B-1 Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-65
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Multipurpose Trading And Agencies Limited
B-1, Kalindi Colony,

New Delhi-110064

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisiens and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Multipurpose Trading And Agencies Limited CIN -
L7010DL2002PLC115544 (hereinafter called the “Company’). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasconable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Mfs Multipurpose Trading And Agencies Limited's books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives, during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinien, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and there
records maintained by Multipurpose Trading And Agencies Limited (“the Company") for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, according to the provisions of (hereinafter to be referred as
"Act” collectively):

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(ili) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009,

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, {There is no stock option scheme
issued during the year)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; ( Not applicable to the company)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
(Not applicable to the Company)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009, (No such case) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1988, (There is no buyback of Shares during the year)

(vi) No specific law applicable specifically to the company (like Banking and Insurance).

| have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses / Regulations of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Stock Exchange(s).

iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review | found that the Company has complied with the various provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above are as follows:

Company has received the disclosure under Regulation 30(1) and 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

Company has received declaration under Section 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 from all
the Independent directors.

Company has adopted a conflict of interest policy, a code of business conduct setting out the
Company's requirements and process to report and deal with non compliance.

Company has make responsible the Compliance office for oversight and management of these
policies and procedures.

Company has established various policies as per the listing agreement like, Vigil Mechanism
policy, Related Party Transaction Policy, Whistle Blower Policy and Directors appointment and
remuneration policy.

Company has compaosite various committee are as under:
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Delhi-110071
Company Secretaries
1. Audit Committee:
Mr. Ashish singh - Director
Mr. Bhupendra MNon Executive Independent Director
Mr. Mukesh Aggarwal Non Executive Independent Director
2. Nominatien and Remuneration Committee:
Mrs. Shiwani Singh - Chairman
Mr. Bhupendra Non Executive Independent Director
Mr. Mukesh Aggarwal Non Executive Independent Director
3. Stakeholder Relationship Committee:
Mrs. Shiwani Singh - Chairman
Mr. Mukesh Aggarwal - Independent Director
Mr. JITENDRA CHAURASIA - Grievance Officer
4. Compliance Officer:
Mr.JITENDRA CHAURASIA Compliance Officer

Company's shares in physical form are process by the Registrar and Transfer Agents (Skyline
Financial Services Private Limited Rfo D-153/A. I Floor, Okhla Industrial Area. Phase 1, New
Delhi-1 10020

Investor's Grievance Report during the Financial year,

MNo. of Grievances Received - 0
No. of Grievances Attended - 0
MNo. of Grievances Pending - 0

As informed to us there is ne changes in general character or nature of business / disruption of
operations due to natural calamity/ dispute with a material impact during year.Company has
published quarterly results

Various Committee meetings and meeting of Independent Directors:

Audit Committee: During the Financial Year 2022-23 Audit Committee met on 30/05/2022,
13/08/2022, 14/11/2022 and 13/02/2023. The company has alsc maintained the proper records of the
minutes of the meetings.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee: During the Financial Year 2022-23 the committee met on
30/05/2022, 13/08/2022, 14/11/2022 and 13/02/2023.. The Company has also maintained the proper
record of the minutes of the meetings.
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting:
The Committee met on 13/02/2023 for the Financial Year 2022-23

Independent Directors’ meeting:

A meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held 13/02/2023, at D-2 Kalindi colony
New Delhi- 65. In conformity with the provisions of the Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 &
the Listing Agreement.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There is no changes in the composition of the
Beard of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

Composition of the Board:

Mr. Ashish singh - Director (Executive Director)

Mrs. Kalpana singh Director ( Executive Director & Women Director}
Mrs.Shiwani Singh Director

Mr. Mukesh Aggarwal Independent Director

Mr.Bhupendra Independent Director

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Details of Board Meeting:

Board has met following times during the financial year on 30/05/2022, 13/08/2022, 02/09/2022,
14/11/2022 and 13/02/2023.. The Company has also maintained the proper record of the minutes of
the meetings. Majority decision are carried through the Board (means unanimously) and there is no
dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

Annual General Meeting:

During the Financial Year 2022-23 the Company has called Annual General Meeting for the Financial
Year 2021-22 on 30™ September 2022 at D-2, Kalindi Colony, New Delhi-110085.
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Maintenance of Statutory Registers:

The Company has maintained the following Statutory Registers required under the Companies Act
2013.

Register of Members

Register of Directors and Key Managerial personnel
Register of Security held by the Director

Register of Loans, Investment and Guarantee
Fegister of Charge

Register of Contracts or Arrangements

Register of Transfer and Transmission.

Register of Renewal and Duplicate Shares Certificate

RO N o) o

Declaration and Payment of Dividend:
Mo dividend paid by the company during the year

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines mentioned above at para (i) to (v).

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not taken any major matter requiring
members' approval.

For Deepak Somaiya & Co.
Company Secretaries
SD/-

(CS Deepak Somaiya)
Proprietor

FCS: 5845, CP No. 5772
Place: New Delhi

Date: 04/09/2023
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NIDHI BANISAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
202 Amber Tower Commercial Complex, Azadpur, Delhi-110033
Telephone: 9899154752, 9810516658.
Tealeaf: 011-27678007
Email:- info_canbe@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of,
Multipurpose Trading & Agencies Ltd.

I. Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1. | Opinion

A. | We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of
Multipurpose Trading & Agencies Limited (“the Company™), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements™).

B. | In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Staterents give
the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
(“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and total
comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date

2. | Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

3. | Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current




period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinionthereon, and we do not
provide a separaie opinion on these matters. We have determined the maiters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S.NO Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response

1. Amount given to One City | During the Financial Year 2013-14 ,
Promoters Private Limited | The company has given Rs2.00 ( Two)
(Company under the same | Crore to M/s One City Promoters Private
management) for real-estate | Limited (Company under the same
project. management) for Investment in the
Future real-estate projects .Even after
passing of sustainable time neither the
Company has received any share in the
real estate Project nor have received
back Money.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon

A. | The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Repori, Business Responsibility Report. Corporate
Govemance and Sharcholder's Information, but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our
opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

B. | In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and. in doing so. consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

A. | The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial  position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other irregularities:
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
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were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

A.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from ermror, as traud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of internal control.

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

ii1) Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
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Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
maodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However. future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

v} Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial
Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality
and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related sateguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication

I1. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

A.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit

In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
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E. | On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

. | With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A", Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporfing.

G. | With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as
amended:

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us. the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197
of the Act.

H. | With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position in its Standalone Financial Statements

i1} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv) The Company does not declare or paid any divided during the year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™)
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

For NIDHI BANSAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Audit Firm Reg. No. 022073N

Sid
Place: New Delhi (Nidhi Bansal)
Dated: 30.05.2023 (Partner)
Membership No. 508641

UDIN:- 23508641BGXY JL5047




“Annexure A,

{(Referred to in paragraph 2 (F) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date on the standalone Ind AS financial statemenis of
MULTIPURPOSE TRADING & AGENCIES LTD as at and for the year ended March 31.
2023)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting M/s Multipurpose
Trading & Agencies Ltd (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)". These responsibilities include the design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to
company's policies, the safcguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 20113.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively n all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud
Or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonahle detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over tinancial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NIDHI BANSAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Sid
{Nidhi Bansal)
Place: New Delhi {Partner)
Dated: 30.05.2023 Membership No. 508641

Audit Firm Reg. No. 022073N
UDIN:- 23508641BGXY JL5047



“Annexure B”

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on
March 31, 2023 of MULTIPURPOSE TRADING & AGENCIES LTD.

(i) (a)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inchiding
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.
(B) The Company has not any Intangible assets , Hence no further reporting is required.

(i) (b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its Property, plant and equipment by which all Property, plant
and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three vears. In
accordance with this programme, certain Property, plant and equipment were verified
during the year. In our opinion. this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(i) (<)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. Company does not own any immovable
property. Hence no further reporting is required.

(i) (d)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or
hoth during the vear.

(i) (e)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made there under.

(ii) (a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, as the company isnot in possession of any
stock at any point of time , Hence, further reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(i) (b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not borrowed any
working capital limits/ Loans from any banks.

(i)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not made any investments,
provided guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans. secured or
unsecured, to companies. firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the
yedr,

(ifi)(a)

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured. to firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year,

(A) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
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explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans to subsidiaries

(B} Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us. the Company has not granted loans to a party other than
subsidiaries.

(iii)(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the
loans given are, prima facie. not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(iii) (c)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the repayment
of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts
have been regular

(i) (d)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than
ninety days in respect of loans given.

(iii)(e)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during
the year., which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to settle the over
dues of existing loans given to the same party.

(iii)(f)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not given any loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(iv)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any
guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Company has not provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, the Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 in relation to loans given and investments
made

except the following:-

During the Financial Year 2013-14 , The company has given Rs 2.00 ( Two) Crore
to M/s One City Promoters Private Limited (Company under the same
management) for Investment in the Future real-estate projects .Even after passing
of sustainable time neither the Company has received any share in the real estate
Project nor have received back Money.

(v)

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
trom the public. Accordingly. clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act.




2013 for the products manufactured by it (and/ or services provided by it).
Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii)(a)

The Company does not have liability in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of excise and
Value added tax. GST, Provident fund. Employees™ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty
of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues during the year.

(vii)(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST.
Provident fund, Employees™ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax. Duty
of Customs, Value added tax. Cess or other stamutory dues which have not been
deposited by the Company on account of disputes

(viii)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year

(ix) a

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or
borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly, clause 3{ix)}a) of the Order
is not applicable

(ix) (b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government
authority.

(ix) (c)

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is
not applicable

(ix) (d)

According to the mformation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the Company. we report that no funds have been raised on short-
term basis by the Company. Accordingly. clause 3(ix)(d)} of the Order is not applicable.

(ix)(e)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act. 2013. Accordingly. clause 3(ix)(e) of
the Order is not applicable.

(ix) (f)

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x)(a)

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x}a) of the Order is not
applicable
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(x)(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi)(a)

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality
outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit

(xi)(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12}
of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014
with the Central Government.

(xi)(c)

No whistle blower complaints has received by the Company during the year Hence no
further reporting is required.

(xii){a)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 1s not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly. clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable Indian Accounting Standards

(xiv) (a)

Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business

(xiv) (b)

We have considerad the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit

(xv)

n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
to its directors and hence. provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company

(xwvi) (a)

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) (b)

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934; Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xvi) {(c}

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)ic) of the Order is not
applicable

(xvi) (d)

According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly. the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are
not applicable.

(xwii)

The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current year.
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(xviit)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable

(xix)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial lLiabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on thedate
of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall Due.

(xx)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not
applicable.

For NIDHI BANSAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Sid
Place: New Delhi (NidhiBansal)
Dated: 30.05.2023 (Partner)
Membership No. 508641

Audit Firm Reg. No. 022073N
202, Amber Tower, Commercial

Complex, Azadpur, Delhi -110033

UDIN:- 23508641BGXY JL5047
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11

MULTIPURPOSE TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED

Notes -1
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts
{Period ended on 31™ March 2023)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

L System of Accounting:-
The Company adopts the Mercantile System of Accounting in the preparation of Accounts

ii. Fixed Assets:-
Fixed assets are stated at written down value.

Depreciation :-

Consequent to enforcement of Companies Act, 2013, the Depreciation on fixed assets
has been provided as per Schedule 1l of the said Act taking into account the useful life
of the assets as given in the schedule.

1. Recognition of Income & Expenditure:-
Revenues/ Incomes and Costs/ Expenditures are generally accounted for on accrual basis.

2. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:-

A. In the opinion of the Board:-
1. The current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value
stated, 1f realised in the ordinary course of business.
ii. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.
B. Taxes on Income

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the
year. Deferred tax for timing difference between the book profits and tax profits is accounted
for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as of the Balance
Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from the timing differences are recognized to the extent
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Keeping in view the taxable income of the company provision for tax has been made for Rs
7!64{.} Jli'

The company has followed the deferred tax accounting method Consequently, the company has
accounted for a Deferred Tax Liability at the end of the year amounting to Rs.1055.00
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D. Related Party Discloser—

Particulars Deferred Tax|Tax effect of|Deferred Tax
asset/(liabilities) |timing differences|asset/(liabilities) as at
asat 1.4.2022  |during the year |31.3.2023

Deferred Tax Liability 970.00

Deferred Tax Asset::

Excess of block of fixed assets as

per Income Tax Act as compared

to Companies Act

Difference in depreciation 85.00

Net deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) | (970.00) (85.00) (1055.00)

{a) Advances granted with the following entities that are part of promoter / group companies:

S. | Name Nature | Opening Fresh Loan Closing balance
No Loan Balance Amount Amount
Advance as Received
loan during | back
the year (Rs.)
1. | Desert River Current | 3,00,49.943.00 | 18.98.931.64 | 14,36,000.00 | 3,05.12.874.64
Capital Private | year {Due to
Limited Figure interest)
2. | Desert River Previous | 2,98.93.436.00 | 18.67.987.00 | 17.11.480.00 | 3,00.49.943.00
Capital Private | Year (Due to
Limited Figure interest)
{(b) Company has received interest on loan {unsecured loan given to Desert River Capital Private
Limited)
Details FY2022-23 | FY 2021-22
Interest on Loan 21.09.924.64 | 20,75,541.00

(c) The company has taken loan from Ashish Singh (director) details are as follows:

Particulars F Y 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Opening Balance 7.68.924.00 6.64,172.00
Loan taken Nil 25.000.00
Interest effect due to 1AS 59.261.00 79.752.00
Closing Balance 8,28,185.00 7,68,924.00

E. Auditors information pursuant to the part Il of the Schedule — VI to the Companies Act,
2013 (as certified by the management and relied upon by the auditors) is as follows:-
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Auditor’s remuneration:-

Auditors Remuneration FY2022-23 | F'Y 2021-22
Statutory & Tax Audit Fees 60,000.00 60,000.00
GST 10,800.00 10,800.00
Total 70,800.00 70,800.00

F. Promoter's Shareholding:-

Shares held by the promoters at the end of the year

5.No. | Promoters Name No. of Shares | % of Total % Changes during
Held Shares the year

1. Ashish Singh 6,11,710 12.36 Nil

2 Kalpana Singh 5.59.000 11:29 Nil

3. Ajay Singh 18.000 0.36 Nil

4, BhupendraKansagra 18.400 0.37 Nil

5 Sanjay Malhotra 18.000 0.36 Nil

Total 12.25,110 24.75

G. Disclosure of Ratios:-

S.No. | Ratio 2022-23 2021-22

l. Current Ratio 3.24 2.19

2 Debt-Equity Ratio 0.02 0.02

2 Debt service coverage Ratio NIL NIL

4. Return on equity Ratio 0.04 0.03

3. [nventory turnover Ratio NIL NIL

6. Trade receivables turnover Ratio NIL NIL

7. Trade payables turnover Ratio NIL NIL

8. Net capital turnover Ratio 14.64 15.22

9. Net profit Ratio .58 0.42

10, Return on capital emploved -0.04 -0.08

L Return on investment NIL NIL

H. The company being a trading concern, quantitative information with regard to the

licensed capacity, installed capacity and production of principle items manufactured are

not applicable.

A. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ recast. wherever necessary.

B. Information pursuant to the provision of Part-I1 of Schedule-111 of the Companies Act.
2013 should be read as Nil/ Not Applicable.
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I1. NOTES FORMING PART OF TAX AUDIT UNDER SECTION 44AB OF THE
INCOME TAX ACT 1961

ICDS No. I Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The financial statements have been
prepared to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended and as applicable from time to
time) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have
been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention on Going Concern
basis.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with
those of previous year.

ICDS No.II Valuation of Inventories

As there are no inventories, Thispont is not applicable

ICDS No. III Construction Contracts

This clause is not applicable as no business of Construction Contracts is being carried out during
the year under review.

ICDS No. IV Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the amount can be reliably measured.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer. Sale is net of trade discount and sales tax.

Interest

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable.

ICDS No. V Tangible Fixed Asset :-

As there are no fixed assets, this point is not applicable.

ICDS No. VII Government Grants

This is not applicable to the this concern.
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(i)

(i1)

ICDS No. IX Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds.

ICDS No. X Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requiredb to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A contingent
liability is recognized for:

a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made.

a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company.

Contingent assets are neither accounted for nor disclosed in the financial statements.Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

As per the order

For NidhiBansal& Co. For Multipurpose Trading And Agencies Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

(F.R.No. 022073N)

S/d Sid Sid S/d
NidhiBansal Ashish Singh  Kalpana Singh Jitendra Kumar Chaurasia
Partner Director Director company secretary

M.No. 508641 DIN :- 00066423 DIN :- 03523911 M.No. 38785

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 30.05,2023

UDIN:- 23508641 BGXY JL3047



MULTIPURPOSE TRADING & AGENCIES L1D
CIN: - LTO101DL2002PLC115544
Regd. Office: B -1, KALINDI COLONY NEW DELHI 110065

BALANCE SHEET as on 31.03.2023

[ Rote Na A ak 315F March 2023 Asatdis March 2022 |
1 1 3 4

(1) ASSETS

Nen-curvents ussets 4766461516 45,531,551,52

ta) Property, Plant gnd Equiprmenst p. 4.962.52 4,962.52

(b} Capital Work-in-progresd - -

(¢ ) Investmenl Proparty

(el Crondwill

(e ) Orher Intangible assets - -

(1) Intangible assets under evelopment - -

(g} Biological Assets other than bearer plants - .

) Financial Assets HLS1LET464 F0,040, 243,00
{1} Investments - -
{1t} Trade receivables - -
(i) Loans 3 30512874 04 30,0543 00
v Others (o be specified;

(1) Deferred tax assets (net) 4

(i) Other non-curent assets h] 17146 77800 15 BTa 64600

(2} Current assels 1,081, 43525 TIHALNIS

() Inventones - -

(b} Financial Assets 260, 72905 10962095
(i) lovestments - -
(1} Tradle receivables - -
(i) Cashy mid cash equivalents L] 201, T2 10962095
(iv) Bank balances other than (i) above - -
v} Lonns - -
(v} Others (1o be specified)

() Curtent Tax Assets (MNet) 7 - .

(e} Chther cument asscts # B2, T2 a6, T84 20

|'I'L:dql Aszetz 45, 7d6. 05041 Ab,657 96l 67

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity 47,583.503.16 45,627631.67

() Equuty Share crpatal a 45,504, 000,00 40, 500,000 00

(by Cther Equty id (1,516,496 44) (3,872 368 33y

LIARILITIES 1. 162.347.25 LU0 3.30.00

MNon-current Habilities H29.240.00 THYRXL00

{a} Financial Liabilities BZE 18500 TeR924.00
(1] Borrowangs I BIH, 15500 Th S 00
{in} Trade J“W'ﬂl:ﬁ : : i
RALLp LT LHABCIRL HABILES LOLOET INET AnDES :ﬂ"lh.—ll]d‘l.l i

A S

(b} Pronnsions - -

te ) Deferred tax abalifies (Net) + 1,055.00 R

{d} Cther non-current hiabilities = =

Current liabilities 33330725 260,436.00

()} Fiinanginl Linbilities = N
(1) Bomowings * N
{1} Trade pavables
RALLP SAEEECL LML LML LRSS LUPLLRTL LR s E‘JRI.IJ.I._I.I m _ =

By Other cumrent liskalities 12 33330725 260436040

(c) Provisions . .

{d) Curvent Tax Linbalifies (Met) - -

[Total Equity and Liabilities 48.746.050.41 46.657.961.67

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached Far and on behalf of Board of Directors

For NIDHI BANSAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

s Sid = S

(MNidhi Bansal) {Ashish Singh) {Kalpana Singh) {Mitendra Kr. Chaurasia)

Parimer Managng Director Directur Company Secretary

MWLM, B05641 DHM: 00066423 DIN: 03523911 M. No. JETES

Audit Firm Regn. No. (22073N
202, Amber F'ower, Commercial
Complex, Az adpur, Delbd -110033
Place : New Delli

Date hone 30,2023

LIVEN:- 23508641 BOGXY L5047
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MULTIPURIMOSE TEADING & AGENCIES L11¥
CIN: - L7010 DE2002PLC1 15544
Regd. Office: B- 1 , KALINDI COLONY NEW DELHI 110065

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

Particulars

reuirting period reporting pe e

(Fidwies im R, o

NoieNa [T for e corrent (g for the s

Fevenus From Ocenaliions
|Chibien Taome
[Tatal Incomsa (T+1)
|EXPENSES
I[)pumlln::_ul Fapenses
|1'Lu chias e of Stac ki Trade
C b in inventories of Reisbed oods, Stock-in -Trade and
.\MIIL-III-FII.IEIﬁI
lEquluvﬁ: Lanieliis axpenie:
|Finance casts
|Dhepreciation and nmortizaiion mqpens
|| Mhicr e ponses
| Testial xpenses TV} )
Profiviloss) before excwpilonal iteims wod
Lax (- %)
| |F wceprional Tems
Profitiloss ) befare tas
i (V¥
Taee expangec
|1 Curreat time
(21 Batlber veartax
|| 1) Thafersed e
141 az Credit Entitiement
Frofit | Locs ) §o the period fam
co s operations | VIV
|Profitilecs | from diserntinusd oporations
| Vo eapremae o] dhoseus linped operations
Frotibi o) fom Disconfinuad operahons
[ el i) [H-X10
Xl |Ponditi by i the preciod (85+10
Cbier Compiehemiave Ineons
A4, (L) Hems that will ook be reclasafied to
profit or lass
(1] Income b relating to sems that wall
i not ba reclassified to profit or loss
B (1] Hems that will be reclassified to
profit or loss
|1 Inoo me e relating o itecns that will
0 rocénssified g1 profitar loss
Total Comprebersive lnesins fod the
Al potiod (XKI11-20V  Comprising Profif
[ L bt Ot Comagn alsensive loeomea
Lo tle pusiondh
Earminas par aquity share {for continuing
||'|E|'H|.III|
(1) Basie
(21 Drilured
f.'a-ullllﬂ: e gy s lare o disc minmesd

<iEE

Wi

i

Pl

Xl

riperaton

|1} Haxe

| 2§ Thiluted

Faminzs por edqqiity shared bor dissonhienod
WV I3 Ei‘.‘l:lllFI'Ili‘l'J‘K aperatio m

| 11 Haaie

(2} Driluted

XV

330,056,680 |
FIBNS6E |
I

L

36365000
55.261.00

=

RCECTERER
11646015 |

LG 500.4 0

LASEATL A

401
401

40
AT

3,231, 58,00
3,251 550,001

| TELA83.00
| 50.752.00
I

HIIS 86 [
1,642 496,00

L6009, 00%00 I

THATN | 145,533 1)

500 | 201% i
I {108,764 00}

13553800

-9
~[LHil

0.0
-9

See vocompanying notes io the finamcal seniemenn

A geer o repoirt of even dale attachield
For NIRHT BANSAL & C
Chartored Accountant

=l
b b Bousaly
Fartier
ML No. SURGAY
At Firm Hegn, No. 8220738
212, Amber Tower, € ommeroal
Complex: Azadpur, Delhi -11U833
FPlace 1 Hew Lielld
Date sTuwee 31 Trate Jumie 30,2023
LN - 2550 LURIN - 23208641 BOX VILSI47

W sl on beliall of Board of Direcioes

s =] Sid
i Ashiishs Shngi) [l ot 1 Simaghi) {oFtemn e K Ol iz
Mammygng, Dicccto [hrector omnpany Sececkary
LW Liimi bl 3 DN 32231 M.INa JHTHE
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Regd. Office: B-1, KALI
_' 1

Paticulars

Operating Activity
Mot Profit Before Tax

Adbusimean For
Inforest chargoed
Fioance eost
Deprecrahion
Dividend from mitial Mok
lstarest recened
Orpatating Peofit Before Working Capital Changa

{Increase ) Decreass in Invemones
{Increaze ]l Diecrease in Trede recoivables
(Tneaemse L Decisise in Loy Teon Loang amd Advances
{Increasel Decreasa in Short Tarm Loans and Advances
liszraase [ Decransa ) in curmend &g
Incraase Thacreasa ) in Otbar Current Liabilitios
Cash generates from Operation
logome T Pasd { { Refund)
Net Cush Meom Operatiog, Activity

-
Insrease / Decranse m Ficed Assets
Sale of Fred Asets
Sale of Iovestments
Dhvidend from mutual funds
Cash advances and loans made 10 ather partes
Net Cash Meosn Investing Actiybiy

i ing Activit
Finance cost
Repayment of Long Term Bormowings
Imterest mceived
Orher Infbows | { Dwtffows) of cash
Net Cash Feom Financing Activiry

et (Increase ({ Decraase) A, B & CJin Cash & Cash equivalems
Operneng Cash & Cash Equilent
Closing Cash & Cash Equilem®
* Comprises

Cash in hand

Cheques in hand

Halance with Banks

Curmant Accounts

Bex avcompanying notes to the financial statements
As per imr report of even date attached

For NIDHI BANSAL & Cn

Chartered Aceomtants

o

Ml Hameal )

Partmer

ML N, UGN

Andil Firm Regn, No. (12207358

2, Amber Tower, Commeroal

Complex. Azadpur. Diell -110033

Place : New Della

Drate June 30 Date s Fane 30,2023

UDIN:- 23504 UDIN:- 23508641 BGXYJL5047

MIULTIPURPOSE TRADING & AGENCIES LTD

CIN: - L7002 PO 15244

NI COLONY NEW DELHI 1140465

it T fhe year eowded S151 AARCH  JE
Ampur B} Amount (Bs) At (R )
31-Mar-23
1LO0E 506 48
50,261,100 5475200
{4, 38700056 64 1 (3320795641 (3251 58000
(1.357,199.15
(462,531 ) [ 13650700 )
{211,557.00% (21020400
7267125 (601,617 % |57 544,001
(1,055, 876. 541
(A} (1,958 816.54) (A)

(L.270,132.00)
(B)

(59 261003
59.20601.00
1 3B0055 64

()

(1,270,152 10

3. 380,056 6
33806156, 64

15110810
1ML a20.05
200,725 05
240,403 6]

2023544

151, 10910

[UAELY]

(L176E00)
(B}

(54, 752.00)
104, 752,00
3251 580,00

(y

A (Rs )
F1-Mar32

L 003 ok

4106 85T 0i)

(1L587.744.00)

| L4 500

(2,052, 188.00)

(2652 1ED.0iny

(1,176,048 il

3.301:589.00

3,301,559, 0i)

(524 0k i)y
A36, 268 05
109 (20,95

B5.BTAG]

22.746.34

{5240 68 N

For sl om bedwall of Board of Directors

sid
{Ashish Simgh)
Managing Director
DIN: 66423
B-1 Kabinsdi Colory
Mew Delld 110068

sid

Sid
(Kalpana Singh)
Direetor

TIN: 13523911
Bl Kabinai Codomy

Mew Drelhi 1100658

{Fitenslra Kr. Chaurasia)
Company Secretary

M N 3ETEE
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MULTIPURPOSE TRADING & AGENCIES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2023
{ All amount are in Rs. )

2

Property, Plant and Equipment:-

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Carrying amount of:
Property, plant and equipment - -
Computer Computer

Cost or deemed cost
Balance as at April 1, 2019 99.249.00 99,249.00
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 99,249.00 99,249.00
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 99,249.00 99,249.00
Additions e #
Disposals z :
Balance as at March 31, 2022 99,249.00 99,249.00
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 99.249.00 99,249.00
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Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at March 31, 2019
Depreciation expense
Eliminated on disposals of assets
Balance as at March 31, 2020
Depreciation expense
Eliminated on disposals of assets
Balance as at March 31, 2021
Depreciation expense
Eliminated on disposals of assets
Balance as at March 31, 2022
Depreciation expense
Eliminated on disposals of assets
Balance as at March 31, 2023

Net book value
Balance as at March 31, 2023
Balance as at March 31, 2022

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

94,286.48

4,962.52

4,962.52

2.1 The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
as at the transition date of April 1, 2018 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value
as its deemed cost as of the transition date.



MULTIPFURPOSE TRADING & AGEMNCIES LTD
CIN: - LTM 01D L 02PLCT 15544
Repd OfMee: & - 1. KALFNDT €OLONY NEW DELBT 116065

STATEMENT OF CHANGES 1N EQUITY

A, Equity Shars Capltal SCHEDULE ND, 10
Amnount
Ealanea as at April 01, 2011 43,500,000.00
Changes N equiby share canita dorng the year =
Balance aF ot March 21, 2022 49,500,000.00

Changes N eguity chare cagital during the year

Balance aF ot March 31, 2023 46,500,000.00

B. Behedule of O ther Equity {80CE) SCHEDULE ND. 12 )
L g
_— ekt E;";Em g (EMctive dMarerces Otter fems af Worey
e Boulty comgorent of Ressrvas Insumenis paorlicn of. on Orliver recetied
application : trezugh Revaluation % 3 B o
Iichey panoing compound  firancal ang #hrough Otrer O Cash ‘miplus tansleting Comprehansive  sgainst Tatal
aleImant Il racls SUrEUE e Parsive o rahen Flon | Ee Imome (Sl shar
Ineame ki Hedgss f el ratae | warraT s
aive lroome iR A
Rasares Rﬂ!ﬂrl;lra [mEey gs
nalire)
Balarce as ot fgnl 1. 2022 = {3,872 35830 {3,672 35533} |

Chamges in scocountng policy or prior

period errors )

Restaled balznce af the beginring of the

Teportng pones B

Total Comprebiensive lroome fr Te

yBar

ey ik rciss

Trarsfer t2 retairec samings

Any other cnenge (12 be spacriea)

Balarce ot the March 31 | 2003 {3.872.358.30) {3.872,393.33) |
cl'a—gﬂn ] IEDLHH.I’IE polcy or poior

‘period crrors )

Restatad Talence stthe Degnnig of the

reportng periog.

Towl Cemprebensive ircome for e

WEor

Dhvicdz rels -

Trarsfer bz retairen LTt = 1 95587142 1 855871 43 |
Any other chenge (12 be spaciec)
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3 . 1 RA L Als bl
CIN: - L7010 0DL2O0ZPLCIIS544
Regd. Office: B -1, KALINDI COLONY NEW DELHI 110065

NOTES FOERMING FPART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31st March,

AS AT 318T MARCH, 2023 2023

13

LOANS
{ Unsecured, Considered Good)
Linsecured loans and advances given
companes undersame managemend 30,512 874,64
30,512,874 6

DEFEREED TAX - On Deprecintion

As at 31st March,
2022

30,0449 0 5 O
40,0604 943 00

Opening Balance (7000 (736.00)
Add Dunng the Year (85.00) (24400
(1,055.00 (97000
Total
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
e oity promoeters pt i | grven under
the same management for real estete
harsingss) 17,146, 778.00) 15, 876,646,000
Prepaid AMC - =
17146 778.00 15.876.646.00
Cash in hand 24493 61 &5, 87461
Balance with Banls :-
Cument Accounts 20,2354 22,746.34
26072905 102620 95
CLURRENT TAX ASSETS
Advance Tax/ TDS - -
MAT eredit entitilement - -
i T J S5F
Prepaid expenses Payahle - 2,740
Recervable from Bombay Stock Fxchange 330400 -
TS Recervahble B17.402.20 G114, 005 20
B20,706.20 016, 78920
NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROW INGS
Losm from directors { Ashish Singh) B28 18500 T68.924.00
R2E 18500 7o 424 00
[ [
Current maturies of long term debt - -
Term Loans from Banks {secured | - -
l'erm Loans from Financial Institution { secered)
Other Liabililies
TDS Payable 6, 82000 G ROD.O0
Oiher expenses 6, 08000 823600
Auditors remuneration 260, 700,00 19%, S 00
Salary Payable 38,000_00 46 504,00
Ohther payable 21,707 25 -
333307.23 260.436.00
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MULTIPURPOSE TRADING & AGENCIES 11D

Regd, Oifice: B-1 . KALINDI COLONY. New Delhi -110865

CIN: - LT D22 O 15544

NOTES FOEMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 318T MARCH, 2023

NOTES

14

15

16

17

18

REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Sales of Service
Freight & Hire Charges

OTHER INCOME

Profit from trading
|mleTest
Brokeraze reversal

Director remuneration
Saff Welfare
Stalf salary

FINANCE COST

literest expens:

OTHER EXPENSE

Aunditor's Remuncration
Statutory Audd Feea

Adventising expenses

Conveyance expensss

[mtemnet and website expenses

Leral & professional Charpes

Lasting fec

[mtenest Expenses

Annual Custudy fees

Roe filling fze

Postape & Couner Expenses

Printing & Siationery Expenses

Books & Precdics Expenses

Meniber Subscription lees

Telephone Expenses

Water and Electncity Expenss

Misc expenses

As at 31st March,
20023

3,380,056 64

3,380,056 64

57,080.00
30600000
565, 680.00

320100
5826100

T0,800.00
29,400,000
22 16000
17.629.00
110 58800
420,405,000
941.2%
10.620.00
380000
11.54E.00
15.807.00

5004100
2660000
A6, 68600

1.533.90

TOE 51405

As at 3lst March,
2022

325158900

3,251 38500

97.883.00
S84 00000
TRILBRS 0D

54,752.00
54.752.00

T RIHLO0
3528000
46, 180.00
822000
63.616.00
3549 (WR.00
1.455.00
10,620.00
1, B0 0
1746000
3625500
14,846.00
2.950.00
0, 574,00
47,575.00
54.230.00

BO3. 86100
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MULTIPURPOSE TRADING & AGENCIES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2023
(all amounts are in Rs. Unless otherwise stated)

1

3.1

3.2

3.3

Corporate information

MULTIFURPOSE TRADING & AGEMCIES LTD ("the Company™) was s2t up as a Company registerad
under the Companies Act, 1956, It was incorporated on May 24, 2002, The Company is primarily
engaged in the business of Trading of sacurities ete.

The Company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. The address of its
registered and corporate offica is 8 -1 |, Kalindi colony MNew Delhi 110065, The Company is listed on
the Mulo Commodity exchanga of India.

Statement of compliance

Tha finandial statemeants have bean prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) netified undar the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

Up to tha year ended March 31, 2018, the Company prepared |ts financial statements In accordance
with the requirements of previous GAAF, which includes Standards notifled wunder the Companias
{mccounting Standards) Rules, 2006, Thase are the Company's first [nd AS financial statemeants. The
date of transition te Ind AS is April 1, 2017, Refer Note No. 40 for the details of first time adoption
axemptions availed by the Company. The financial statemeants are presented in rupeas and all valuas
are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for cartain financial
instruments that are measurad at fair value at the end of gach reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below.

Histarical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given In exchange for goods
and sarvices.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction betwsen market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique,

I addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are catagorised into Level 1, 2
or 3 based gn the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the

significance of the inputs ta the far value measurement in its entirety, which are deseribed as follows:

a. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) In active markets for identical assats or liabilities
that tha entity can access at the measurament date;

b, Level 2 inputs arg inputs, other than guoted prices incduded within Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or llability, either directly or indirectly; and

e, Level 3 inputs arz unobservable inputs far the asset or ahility.

Current/ non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabllitles in the balance shest based on current / non-current
classification. As asset |s treabed as current when [t is:

Expected to be realised or Intendad to be sold or consumead in narmal operating cycla;

Held primarily for the purposs of trading;

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peried; or

Cash and cash eguivalents unless rastricted from baing exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twahva manths after the reporting oariod.

apow

All other assets are classified as nan-current.

A llability Is treated as currant when:

It is expacted to be settled in normal operating cycle;

Ttis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Itis due to be settied within twelve months after the reporting peried, or

There is no unconditonal right to defer the settlement of the liability For at least twelve months
after the reporting ceriod,

ance

All other liakilitizs arz classified as non-current.

Revenue recognition
Revenue Is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will Flow to the
company and the revenue can be reflably measured. Revenue |s measurad at the fair value of tha
consideration received or recaivable at the fair value of the consideration received or revoeivable
axcluding tawes or duties collected on behalf of the government and reducad by any rehates and
trade discount allowed |
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2023
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3.4

3.4.1

3.4.2

3.5

3.8

3.z

3.7.1

3.8

3.8.1

3.8.2

Leasing
Leasas are classified as finance leases whenewver the terme of the lease transfar substantially all the
rigks and rewards of ownership te the lesses, all other leases are classified as operating leases,

As lessor

Receipts from operating leases are recagnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the lease payments are structured to Increase In
line with expacted general inflation to compensate for expected inflationary cost increases, lease
Income is racognised as per the contractual terms,

As lessea

Payments for operating leases are recegnised (n the Statement of Profit and Loss on & stralght-line
basis owver tha term of the relevant lease, Where the lease payments are structured to Increase in
line with expected general Inflation to compensate for the lessor's expectad Inflationary cost
Increases, lease expense Is recognised as per the contractual terms, Contingent rentals arising under
operating leasas are recognised as an expensa In the periad in which thay are incurred.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost that are diractly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset
{including real estate projects) are considered as part of the cost of the asset/ project. All other
borrowing costs are treated as period cost and charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year
in which incurred,

Investment in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures
The Company does not have any investments in subsidary |, associates and joint ventures,

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentational currency

The Company's financial statements are presentad in [ndlan rupees [INR/Rs.), which is also the
Company’s functional currency. Functional currency ks the currency of the primary economic
anvironmeant in which an entity operates and is normally the currency in which the entity primarily
gengrates and expends cash,

Taxation
Income tax expanse for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profic
hefore tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss bacause of items of Income or expensa
that are taxable or deductible in other years and ikems that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's current tax s calculated in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961, using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferrad tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
llabilities in tha financlal statements and thae corresponding tax bases used in the computaton of
taxable profit. Deferred tax llabilities are genaerally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets ara generally recognised for all deductible tamporary differences to the extent
that it |s prokable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised, Such deferred tax assets and |iabilities are not recognised iIf the
ternporary difference arises from the Initlal recognition {(other than in a business combination) of
assats and labilities in a transaction that affects neithar the taxable grofit nor the accounting orofits.

The carrying amount of deferrad tax assets is reviewad at each reporting date and reduced to the
extant that it is no longer probable that sufficiant taxable profit will e available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax assaet to be uhilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax assat to be racovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the
vear when tha asset |s realised or the liability s settled, based on tax rabtes {and tax laws) that have
besn enactad or substantivalv enacted at the reporting date.
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383

3.9

3.9.1

3.9.2

3.9.3

2.9.4

3.10

3.10.1

2.10.2

3.10.3

Current and deferred tax for the year

Currant and defarred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when thay refate to items that are
recognised in other comgrehensive income or directy in 2quity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in ather comprahensive inceme or directly in equity respectively.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Liabilitias recognised in respact of short-term amployes bengfits in respect of wages and salarias,
performance incentives, leaves etc. are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expactad ko be paid In exchange for the related service.

Long term employee benefits

Accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, are treated as long-term
employes benefits, Liability for such long term benefit s provided based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at year-end

Deafined contribution plan

Thia Company's cantribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considerad
as defined contribution plans and are charged as an 2xpense to the Statement of Profit and Loss
hased on the amaunt of contribution required to be made,

pefined benefit plan

For defined benefit plan In the form of gratulty, the cost of providing benefits s determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, is reflacked Immediataly in
the balance shaet with & charge or credit recognised in other compraehensiva income In the perlod in
which they oocur. Remeasurement recegnised In other comprehensive Income s not reclassified tw
profit or loss in subseguent periods, Past sarvice cost (s racognised In profit or loss in the period of a

plan amendment. Met interest s calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
reripd ba Hhe nat dafinad Rapafit akilite or asest

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and eqgulpment are stated at cost of acguisition or construction lass accumulated
depreclation and any recognised impalrment losses, and include Interest on loans attributable to the
acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date they are ready for their intended use. Freehold land (s
measured at cost and i1 not depreciated.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected 1o continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and eguipment recognised as of April 1, 2017 (transition date} measured as per the
pravious GAAP and use that carmying value as its desmed cost as of the transition dats.

Depreciation
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

Depreciation an tangible fived assets {other than freshold land) is recognisad an writken down value
method as per the ussful life prescribad in Schedule 17 to the Combanies Act, 2013,

Estimated wseful llves of the aszets are as follows:

Plant and machinary 12 - 15 years
Air conditioners and refrigerators 15 years
Computers and information technology equipmants 3 -6 years
Furnitura and fixturas 10 years
Office eqguipments 5 vears
Mokar vehicles 8 - 10 years

Freahald land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on car parking spaces i= not charged during the year as the management traats the
same as Land and not Building,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at aach financal vear end and adiusted prospectively, if aoorooriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derscognised upon dispesal or when no future 2conomic
henefits are expectad to arse from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arsing on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment s determined as the difference
hetween the sale procseds and the carmying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.
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3.11

3111

2.11.2

3,113

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.14.1

3.14.2

3.15

Intangible assets

Recagnition and Measurement

Intangible assets are stabed at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated amortisation and
any recognised (mpairment losses, and include interast on foans attributable o the acquisition of
qualifying assets upto the date they are ready for thelr intended use.

Transition to Ind AS

On transiion ta ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its intangible
assers recognisad as of April 1, 2047 (transition date) measurad as per the previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transiton date.

Amaortisation
Amartisation an intangible assets is recognised on straight line method aver the esomated useful life,
nat exceeding 3 vears.

The residual values, useful lives and method af depreciation of intangible assers are reviewed at each
financial vear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future atonamic benefits are
axpected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an Item of intangible assat is detarmined as the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and Is recognised In the statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The management periodically assesses whethar there 15 any indication that an asset may have been
Impaired. 1F any such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated In ordar to determing
the extent of impairment loss {IFf any). An impairment loss is reccanized wherever the carrying value
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling
price and its valus in use, Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected
to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disnosal at the end of the useful life

Impairmeant |osses recognized in prior years are reversad when there s an Indication that the
impairment losses recognized earlier no longer exist ar have decreased. Such reversals are
recognized as an increase in the carmying amount of the asset to the extent that does not exceed the
carrying amaounts that would have besn determined (net of depreciation) had no impairmeant loss

Inventories
As the cormpany 1S in the servica sector and don't have any inventories no further disclosure is

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past aevent and
|t is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to sattle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount af the ahligation,

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present abligation at the end of the reportng period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When the effect of tme value |s material, the amount is
detarmined by discounting the axpectad future cash flaws.

Contingent liabilitias

Contingent llabilities are disclosed when there |5 a possible obligation arising from past events, the
axistance of which will be confirmed only by the ocourrence or noan-ocourrenca of one ar mora
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a presant obligation that
arises from past avents where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be requirad
to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of ons entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity,
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3.15.1

3.15.1.1

3.15.1.2

2.15.1.4

Financial assets

Racognition and measurement

All nancial assets are recognisad initally at fair value plus {other than fnancial assets at fair valus
through profit or lass) transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established
by regulaton or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade
date. L& the date that the Companv commits to purchasa or sall the asset.

All Fecognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their antirety at either amortised cost or
falr value, depending on the dassification of the financial assats.

Classification of financial assets

Classification of financial assets deapends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and s
determined at the time of initial recognition. The Company classifies its finandial assets in the
following measurament categori=s:

a) those measured at amortized cost,
by those ko be measured subseguently at fair value, either through other comprehensive Income
(FUTOCE) or threugh profit or loss {FYTRL)

Financial assets at amortised cost:

A financial assets is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset i held within a business model whose objective 15 to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give nse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount sutstanding.

Financial assets at FWTOCI:
A financial asset |5 cdassified as at the FWTOCT iF both of the following criteria are mat unless the
assat is designated at fair value through profit or loss under Fair value option.

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial asset, and
[y} The asset's contractual cash flows reprasent SPPL.

Financial assets at FYTPL:
FWTPL Is a resldual category for financial assets. Any asset, which does not meat the criteria for
categorization as ak amortized cost or as PVTOCL, is classified as at FWTPL.

Derecognition

A Ninancial asset s primarily derecognised whean:

a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expirad, or

b) The Company has transferred |ts rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has aszumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a thied party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and gither {a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither ransfarrad nor retainad substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset hut has transferred control of the asser
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3.15.1.5

3.15.2

3.15.2.1

3.15.2.2

3.16

3.17

3.18

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) mode| for
measuramant and recagnition of impairment loss on the following financal assets and credit risk

a} Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measurad al amortised cost €.g., loans, debt
sacurities, dapasits and hank halanca,

B) Any contractual right to recsive cash or another financal asset that result from transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 18,

The Company believes that, considering their nature of business and past history, the expected
credit loss In relation to its financlal assets is non-existent ar grossly Imimaterial. Thus, the Cernpany
has not recognised any provisiaon for expected credit loss. The Company reviews this policy annually,

Financial liabilities

Recognition and measurement
Financial liabllities are classified, at initial recognition, as financal liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, borrowings, payables, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs,

The Company's financal liabilities include trade and other payablas and barrowings.

All racognised financlal liabilites are subseguently measured In their entirety at either amortised cost
rir Fair valhie dansndina nn tha elaceification af tha finaneial liahilitiss

Darecognition

A financal fiability s derecognised when the abligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender an
substantially different terms, or the tarms of an existing liahility are substantally maodified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liabiliby and the recognition of
a new llability, The differance in the respactive carrving amounts |s racoanised In the statemant of

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabllities are offset and the net amount |s reported In the balance sheat where
thera is a legally enforceable right to offsat the recognised amounts and there s an intention to
sattle on a net basis or realise the asset and settla the liability simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, cash at bank and short tearm deposits with an
orlginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to Insignificant risk of changes In value.

Earnings per share {(EPS)
Basic marnings per share has been computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax by the weightad
average number of equity shares putstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted 2arnings per share, the profit/(loss) after tax and the weighted
average number of sharas cutstanding during the year are adjusted for the affects of all dilutive
patential eguity share (if anv),
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4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

First time adoption of Ind AS

Thase are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, The effect

of the Company’s transition to Ind AS is summarisad in the following notes:

{i) Transition elections

(ii) Reconciliation of equity, total comprehensive income, balance sheet, profit and loss and cash
flows as reported as per Ind AS in this statement with as reported in previous years as per
previous GAAF.

Transition elections

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2017 (the
transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose reccgnition is required by Ind AS,
not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by redassifying
items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS and applying Ind AS In
measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. Howewer, this principle is subject to certain
exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed below.

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 zllows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has accardingly applied the following

Deemed cost of property, plant and equipment and other intangibles assets
Tha Company has opted to consider previous GAAP carrying value of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets as deemed cost on transition date.

Leases

The Company has opted to determine whether an arrangement existing at the date of transition
contains a lease, on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition rather
than at the inception of the arrangement.
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5. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the financial statements requires management of the Company to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent |iabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result In outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carmrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements;

Deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is basad on an assessmant of the probability of the
Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Defined benefit obligation (DBOD)

Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of ¢ritical underlying assumptions such as standard
rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rete and anticipation of future salary increases.
Varation In these assumptions may significantly Impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit
expenses.

Useful lives of porperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The Company reviews the estimated useful lives at the end of each reporting period.

Contingent liabilities

The Company has ongoing litigations with various regulatory authorities and others., Where an outflow of funds
is believed to be probable and a reliable estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made based on
management's assessment of specific circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice,

management provides for its best estimate of the liability.



